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Arizona Department of Health Service (DHS)                                            www.azdhs.gov 
Division of Licensing Services, Bureau of Child Care Licensing  www.azdhs.gov/licensing/childcare-facilities 
150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 400, Phoenix, AZ 85007                                                     602-364-2539 Fax: 602-364-4768 
Outlying Areas (Toll Free)                                                             520-628-6541 - Tucson Fax: 520-628-6537 
 800-615-8555 - Flagstaff  

 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES https://www.azdhs.gov/  

Empower Program https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/nutrition-physical-activity/empower/  

Nutrition, Physical Activity, & Obesity 
Program 

602-542-1886 

 
https://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpao/index.html  

Let’s Move! Child Care  https://letsmove.obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/initiatives  

Bureau of Tobacco & Chronic Disease 602-364-0824 https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/about/osh/index.htm  

Tobacco Free Arizona (ASHLine) 800-556-6222 https://www.azdhs.gov/ashline/  

Office of Oral Health 602-364-1474 https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/oral-
health/index.php  

Office of Injury Prevention 602-542-7340 https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/injury-
prevention/index.php  

Office of Children with Special Health 
Needs 

602-542-1860 https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-
health/cyshcn/index.php  

Office of Women’s and Children’s Health 
Services Ste 320 

602-364-1400 https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/womens-childrens-health/index.php  

Breastfeeding Program 800-833-4642 https://www.azdhs.gov/prevention/nutrition-physical-
activity/breastfeeding/index.php  

Immunization Program Office – Ste 120 602-364-3630 https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/epidemiology-disease-
control/immunization/  

Arizona State Immunization Information 
System (ASIIS) 

877-491-5741 https://asiis.azdhs.gov/  

Assisted Living Licensing 602-364-2639 https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/residential-facilities/index.php  

 
Arizona Department of Revenue 602-255-3381 https://azdor.gov/  

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (A.D.E.) https://www.azed.gov/  

Child Care Food Program (CACFP) 602-542-8700 https://www.azed.gov/hns/cacfp/programforms  

Early Childhood Division 602-364-1530 https://www.azed.gov/ece  

   

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC SECURITY (D.E.S.) https://des.az.gov/  

DES – Child & Family  https://des.az.gov/services/child-and-family  

Child Care Contracts Administrator 602-542-4248 https://des.az.gov/services/child-and-family/child-care/contact-child-care  

Child Care Resource & Referral 800-308-9000 https://www.azccrr.com/  

Division of Developmental Disabilities 866-229-5553 

602-542-0419 

https://des.az.gov/ddd  
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AZ DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SAFETY (GENERAL INFO) 602-255-2500 GeneralInquiries@AZDCS.GOV  

Reporting Child Abuse (Statewide) 888-767-2445 https://dcs.az.gov/report-child-abuse  

 
Adult ED & GED Testing 602-258-2410 https://arizonaatwork.com/explore-services/adult-

education-and-ged-testing  
Association for Supportive Child Care  480-829-0500 https://candelen.org/  

Arizona Institute of Architects 602-252-4200 https://www.aia.org/  

Arizona Centralized Background Checks Portal  https://cbc.az.gov/  

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMISSION   602-542-3026 

520-628-6550 - Tuscon 

https://dffm.az.gov/fire-marshals-office  

Arizona Department of Commerce- Business 

Information 

602-845-1200 https://az.gov/work/business  

Arizona Commerce Authority 602-845-1200 https://www.azcommerce.com/  

Arizona Early Childhood Workforce Registry  855-818-6613  https://azregistry.org/  
Arizona Early Childhood Education Association 

(AECEA) 

602-252-3845 https://azece.org/  

Arizona Poison & Drug Information Center 602-255-3381 https://azpoison.com/  

   

Better Business Bureau 703-276-0100 https://www.bbb.org/  

Birth to Five Helpline Southwest Human 
Development Child & Family Resources, Inc 

877-705- 5437 https://www.swhd.org/programs/health-and-
development/birth-to-five-helpline/  

Community information & referral 
Phoenix 
Outside Phoenix 
For Family Services 

 
211 
877-211-8661 
877-211-8661 

https://211arizona.org/  

First Things First 602-771-5100 https://www.firstthingsfirst.org/  

Infectious Disease Services – Ste 100 602-364-3860 https://www.dignityhealth.org/  

National Association For The Education of Young 
Children 

202-328-1846 https://www.naeyc.org/  

National Child Care Information Center 602-542-4248 https://www.loc.gov/item/lcwaN0021345/  

Office of Manufactured Housing 602-771-1000 https://housing.az.gov/manufactured-housing  

Safe House Institute 800-799-7233 info@safehousecenter.org  

Southwest Human Development 602-266-5976 https://www.swhd.org/  

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 800-638-2772 https://www.cpsc.gov/  

 

American Heart Association 602-414-5353 
520-795-1403 
800-242-8721 

AHACommunications@heart.org  

American Red Cross 602-336-6660 
520-318-6740 Ext 5 

support@redcrosstraining.org  

SontarahLife Safety & Health 602-997-2371 https://sontarahlife.org/  
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Applicant Clearance Card Team – 

Fingerprinting 

602-223-2279 

Fax: 602-223-2947 

https://www.azdps.gov/services/public-services-portal/fingerprint-clearance-card  

 
 

 
 

 

FIRE INSPECTIONS – Cities that may conduct fire inspections for child care facilities 
Apache Junctions 480-982-4440 Parker 928-669-2206 
Avondale 623-333-6000 Payson 928-472-5120 
Buckeye 623-349-6759 Peoria 623-773-7279 
Bullhead City 928-754-2001 Phoenix 602-262-6297 
Casa Grande 520-421-8777 Pinetop-Lakeside 928-367-2199 
Chandler 480-782-2121 Prescott 928-777-1700 
El Mirage 623-583-7968 Prescott Valley 928-772-7711 
Flagstaff 928-213-2500 Queen Creek 480-358-3360 
Fountain Hills 480-644-2400 Scottsdale 480-312-8000 
Gilbert 480-503-6728 Sedona 928-282-6800 
Glendale 623-930-4420 Show Low 928-537-5100 
Goodyear/Litchfield Park 623-932-2300 Sierra Vista 510-458-3319 
Kingman 928-753-2891 Surprise 623-222-5000 
Lake Havasu City 928-453-3313 Tempe 480-858-7200 
Laveen 602-262-6297 (City of Phx) Tolleson 623-936-8500 
Litchfield Park/ Goodyear 623-932-2300 Tucson 520-791-4512 
Maricopa 520-568-3333 Yuma 928-373-4850 
Mesa 480-644-2101   

 

ABC’S of CPR Training Center 623-328-8990 abcsofcprc@gmail.com  

Mesa Fire Fighters Local 2260 480-892-2862 http://unitedmesaff.com/  

Desert Fire CPR 520-440-4277 desertfirecpr.net  

COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTS – Report Diseases; Food Handler Cards; immunization information 
 
Apache 928-337-7977 -St John 

928-333-2415 - Springerville 
La Paz 928-669-1100 Santa Cruz 520-375-7900 

Cochise 520-432-9400 
800-423-7271 (After Hours) 

Maricopa  602-506-6616 
(Environmental 
Health) 

Show Low 
 

928-532-6050 

Coconino 928-679-7272 Maricopa 
 

602-506-6900 
(Public Health) 

Winslow  
 

928-289-6830 

Gila - Globe 928-402-8811- Globe 
928-474-1210 - Payson 

Mohave 928-753-0748 Yavapai 928-771-3122-Prescott 
928-639-8130-Cottonwood 

Graham 928-428-0110 Navajo 928-871-6350 Yuma 928-317-4550 
Greenlee 928-865-2601 Pima 520-724-7770   
Hollbrook 
 

928-524-4750 Pinal  866-960-0633   

ARIZONA STATE FIRE MARSHAL Phoenix 602-771-1400 https://dffm.az.gov/fire-marshals-office 
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